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IMPORTANT MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST PROVIDERS
FROM: WELLHEALTH QUALITY CARE

DATE: APRIL 24, 2018

SUBJECT: DIABETIC PATIENT SUPPLIES REMINDER

As we start Q2, the Teacher Advantage Health Programs would like to take this time to review
and remind all providers with Teachers Health Trust patients of the benefit levels and coverage
for diabetic supplies.

The Performance Plus Plan currently supports two glucometer systems:
e One Touch - Verio
o Starter Kit (Strips + lancets, 5-10 day supply)
o Strips (#100 = 30 day supply)
e One Touch - Ultra
o Starter Kit (Strip + lancets, 5-10 day supply)
o Strips (#100 = 30 day supply)

Please keep in mind the Teacher's Health Trust contracts with WellDyne Rx for 90-day supply mail-
in prescriptions.

Additionally, we would like you to encourage your patients with the Teachers Health Trust
Performance Plus Plan to enroll in the Control is the Goal program which offers support for both
type 1 and type 2 diabetes at no additional cost to the patient.

Program benefits include:
o $0 copayment to see their specialist
o A $100 maximum per prescription, per month, on out-of-pocket expenses for identified
formulary diabetic medications
$0 copayment for test strips, lancets, syringes, and needles
Free glucometer (limit 1 per patient per year)
Six visits with a dietitian ($0 copayment with a referral)
Educational support and targeted learning events
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Enrolling is Easy

o Providers can send direct referrals to enroll patients through par8o
o Patients can enroll directly at teachershealthirust.org by clicking Here's to Health under
the parficipant tab.

If you or your patient has questions regarding the Teacher Advantage Health Programs, our
nurses and staff are available Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. to assist with enrollment
verification and status updates, program benefit information, and details on upcoming events.



